From: Ruchi Bhatt [mailto:Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2016 8:45 AM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: AMOD

Subject: AM2014/196 and AM2014/197 Casual and Part-time Employment - Ai Group Exhibits

Dear Katrine,

We refer to the above matters and proceedings before the Full Bench on 14 — 24 March 2016. Please
find here a copy of the following exhibits tendered by the Australian Industry Group during those
proceedings, in addition to those that have previously been filed, for the purposes of making those

documents available on the Commission’s website:

1.

Exhibit 10: Employee history for Linda Rackstraw
Exhibit 29: The Patrick Autocare Vehicle Processing Enterprise Agreement 2014
Exhibit 31: The GB Galvanizing Service Pty Ltd Collective Agreement 2012

Exhibit 36: AMWU, CEPU and Simplot Australia Pty Ltd National Collective Agreement 2014 —
2017

Exhibit 37: Time cards for Amanda McKenzie for the dates 8 July 2014 to 8 April 2015

Exhibit 93: Article: "Are Casual and Contract Terms of Employment Hazardous for Mental
Health in Australia?" by Sue Richardson, Laurence Lester and Guangyu Zhang

Exhibit 147: Research Report: “Training and its Impact on the Casual Employment
Experience”, Melbourne Institute of Applied Economic and Social Research

Kind regards,

Ruchi.

Ruchi Bhatt
Adviser — Workplace Relations Policy

51 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060
[ T: 02 9466 5513

E: ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au
WWWw.aigroup.com.au

GROUP 000



https://www.dropbox.com/sh/g8ruiv6sc62w2bx/AAAH2FPYXqk0vOrq7OF3hSDea?dl=0
mailto:ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au
http://go.aigroup.com.au/home
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http://go.aigroup.com.au/linkedin

Annexure 1

1. Exhibit 10: Employee history for Linda Rackstraw

2. Exhibit 29: The Patrick Autocare Vehicle Processing Enterprise Agreement 2014

3. Exhibit 31: The GB Galvanizing Service Pty Ltd Collective Agreement 2012

4. Exhibit 36: AMWU, CEPU and Simplot Australia Pty Ltd National Collective Agreement 2014 —
2017

5. Exhibit 37: Time cards for Amanda McKenzie for the dates 8 July 2014 to 8 April 2015

6. Exhibit 93: Article: "Are Casual and Contract Terms of Employment Hazardous for Mental
Health in Australia?" by Sue Richardson, Laurence Lester and Guangyu Zhang

7. Exhibit 147: Research Report: “Training and its Impact on the Casual Employment
Experience”, Melbourne Institute of Applied Economic and Social Research
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